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DATE: May 14,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Sally Simmons, Bureau Chief, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement s@ 
RE: 

Kay Flynn, Bureau Chief, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ;kL 
Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 01 0676-TP 

The above referenced docket was opened to address the notice by US LEC of Florida Inc. 
of the adoption of the interconnection agreement between Verizon Virginia Inc. and Level 3 
Communications, LLC. After a period of negotiation, the parties have not been able to resolve their 
differences regarding this adoption. As a result, US LEC of Florida Inc. filed an arbitration request 
on May 10, 2002, which is being addressed in Docket No. 020412-TP, and a withdrawal of the 
notice of adoption in Docket No. 010676-TP on May 13,2002. Given the filing to withdraw the 
notice of adoption in Docket No. 010676-TPY there is no need for the Commission to take any action 
in this docket. Therefore, in accordanc 
Manual, staff is requesting that Docket 
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